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March 16,2005 

Mr. James M. DiLorenzo 
U.S. Enviromental Protection Agency 
EPA - New England 
One Congress Street, Suite 1 100 
Boston, Massachusetts 02 1 14-2023 

Re: GE;.PittsfieldfE.Iousatonic River Site 
Groundwater Management Area 1 (GECD310) 
Newell Street Area Il Groundwater and DNAPL Proposal 

Dear Mr. DiLorenzo: 

AS you are aware, GE recently submitted a report entitaed Final RD/R4 Work Plan for Newell Street Area 

If (Final Work Plan), prepared by Bfasland, Bouck and Lee, Inc. on behalf of GE. The Final Work Plan 

presented a summary of the predesign investigation activities performed at the Newell Street Area I1 

W, a s- of the PCB and Appendix IX+3 evaluation procedures and results, design information, 

an implementation plan, a discussion regarding Contractor selection, details regarding post+onsbuction 

activities, and a section concerning the schedule of construction activities. In s v ,  proposed 

removal actions for this RAA are anticipated to include soil removal, backfilling, placement of an 

engineered barrier, and restoration activities. 

As shown on the attached figure, there are numerous groundwater monitoring wells and two active dense 

non-aqueous phase (DNAPL) recovery system located withinidjaeent to the areas proposed for response 

actions. Non-aqueous phase liquid (NAPL) occmence at this site primarily consist of DNkPL, wbch 

occurs within a well-defined depression at the top of the t1l1 confining layer. The wells in this have 

been subject to a baeline monitoring program that has been ongoing since Spring 2001. Additionally, 

y of these wells were installed and monitored several years prior to the begiming of the baseline 

p r o w .  Data from these years of monitoring have established that groundwater flow paMem and 

MAPL occurrence arct generally cons~stent and stable w~thin the Newell Sireet Area 11 
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an eMort to reduce the nmber of wells penetrating the engineered bAer ,  CE proposes to abmdon 

certain existing monitoring wells and to mdiQ the D N W t  recovery and coIIection systems. Attached 

Table I presents a s of the existing monitoring wells and DNAPL recovery wells within the 

Newell Street Area II . As indicated on that table, there are 40 existing monitoring wells and six 

DNAPL recovery weIIs vvi& the Of the existing monitoring wells, GE pmpses that 22 of them 

be abmdoned. The mjority of the wells proposed f a  abandoment are not currently monitored as part of 

tbe ongoing &roundwater quality or NAPL mnitoring pro within Gromdwater Management Area 

(6M) 1, although three wells (N2SC-15, N2SC-17, and NS-36) that are part of the current GnilA 1 

monitoring program are proposed for removal. However, these wells are not subject to groundwater 

quality monitoring nor are they critical to NAPL monitoring or removal activities. The remining in-place 

wells ( a s s d n g  well abandoment, as proposed) will provide an adequate network to perform long-term 

monitoring of water quality and NAPL occurrence at the site, while reducing the number of well 

penetrations through the proposed engineered barrier and associated long-term maintenance 

considerations. All wells will be abandoned in accordance with the procedures established in Appendix 

GG of GE's Field Sampling PlanlQuality Assurance Project Plan (FSPtQAPP). 

With regard to DNAPL recovery, two separate systems currently operate at the site. System 1 consists of 

wells NS-15, NS-30, and NS-32. These wells are each 2-inches in diameter and the removed DNAPL is 

pumped to a small collection shed situated at the north side of the former parking lot, at the top of the 

adjacent Housatonic riverbank. These three wells removed a total of 224 gallons of DNAPL in 2004, 

with monthly collection volumes ranging from 11 to 26 gallons. System 2 consists of wells N2SC-11, 

N2SC-31, and N2SC-14. Well N2SC-14 has a diameter of 4-inches, while the other System 2 wells are 2- 

inches in diameter. DNAPL collection volume from System 2 in 2004 was 1,530 gallons, with monthly 

recoveries ranging from of 30 to 346 gallons. This collection vofune represents a significant reduction in 

DNAPL recovery compared to the mounts collected in 1999 (10,915 gallons) and 2000 (1 1,846 gallons), 

when the system first became operational. DNAPL removed from the System 2 wells is piped to 

collection storage that are housed within an enclosed trailer body, located dong the western edge of 

the existing parking lot, next to well N2SC- 1 1. 

To potentially enbance the long-tern recovery efficiency of DNAPL collection operations and reduce the 

associated facilities, piping, and long-tern mintenance, GE is proposing several additional DMML- 

related activities, hitially, GE will separately shut down each collection system and perfom D N M t  

recovery tests on each individual well witkin the existing systems. The recovery testing will be perfomed 

consistent with the procedures presented in Appendix F of the enKent FSPiQAPP, latest revision dated 
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TABLE 1 
S U M M Y  OF EXlSTlNG MONlTORtNG WELLS AND WELLS PROPOSED FOR DECOMMISSIONING 

AT NEMLL STREET AREA I1 

GENERAL ELECTRfC COMPANY - PmSFIELD, NtASSACNtlSmS 

NONE 
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